
 Ector County Independent School District 
 Odessa, Texas 
 
 
 Memorandum 
 
 
TO:  Board of Trustees 
 
FROM: Hector Mendez, Superintendent of Schools 
 
SUBJECT:   REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF BOARD POLICY FC(LOCAL)  
  SCHOOL ATTENDANCE AREAS 
 
DATE: November 27, 2012 
 
______________________________________________________________________  
 
Modification to FC(Local) is being requested to be approved in one reading as outlined 
in BF(Local). 
 
This policy has been updated to reflect the addition of Superintendent or his designee or 
designees the authority to assign students to a school outside of his or her attendance 
area when in their judgment the assignment is necessary to address overcrowding 
issues at a campus. 
 
FC(LOCAL)  SCHOOL ATTENDANCE AREAS 
  
 

********************** 
 
 
No specific action is required by the Board of Trustees. 
 
 
 

*********************** 
   
 
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Hector Mendez     H. T. Sánchez 
Superintendent of Schools    Chief of Staff 
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